M'NNeSOTA PO Box 64620

OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE
HEARINGS mn.gov/oah

Saint Paul, MN 55164-0620 ITY

November 29, 2018

City of Lindstrém jolinger@cityoflindstrom.us
c/o John Olinger, Administrator and United States Mail
Lindstrém City Hall

13292 Sylvan Ave

Lindstrom, MN 55045
Re: Lindstrom Notices of Intent:

MBAU Docket A-8187 Lindstrom/Chisago Lake Township; 0.18457 acre
(PID: 02.01400.00)

MBAU Docket A-8188 Lindstrom/Chisago Lake Township; 0.4082 acre
(PIDs: 02.01402.00 and 02.01403.00)

MBAU Docket A-8189 Lindstrom/Chisago Lake Township; 2.991 acres
(PID: 02.00760.00)

MBAU Docket A-8190 Lindstrom/Chisago Lake Township; 1.506 acres
(PID: 02.01536.00)

MBAU Docket A-8191 Lindstrom/Chisago Lake Township; 3.621 acres
(PIDs: 02.00783.00, 02.00790.00, and 02.00789.00)

Dear Mr. Olinger:

The Office of Administrative Hearings acknowledges receipt of the above-
referenced five (5) notices of intent for annexation to the City of Lindstrom from Chisago
Lake Township. Please refer to the above-referenced docket numbers in future
communications regarding these proposed annexations.

Chisago Lake Township will be notified of their options in responding to the
notices of intent.

Please note that when an annexation is initiated by service of a notice of intent
on the township, the ordinance must not be passed until 90 days after the township has
been served, unless the town board signs a waiver stating they have no objection to the
annexation.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at star.holman@state.mn.us or
651-361-7909.

Sincerely,

%/
STARLENE J. HOLMAN

State Program Administrator, Senior
Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit

c: Amy Schutt, City Attorney (ASchutt@ck-law.com)





